
 

 

 
 

 

Workshop - Council 

NOTES ATTACHMENTS 
 

 

Date: Tuesday 2 September 2025 

Time: 10.34 am 

Venue: Camellia Chambers, Level 2, Civic Offices,  

53 Hereford Street, Christchurch 

Open session will be livestreamed 
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Community Support 
and Partnerships Unit
Community Support 
and Partnerships Unit
Biannual Report to Council
February 2025 – July 2025

Presented by Claire Phillips, 
Manager Community Planning & Projects

Biannual Report to Council
February 2025 – July 2025

Presented by Claire Phillips, 
Manager Community Planning & Projects
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Speakers

02 September 2025

Joshua  Wharton,
Team leader Community Funding

Funding update

Sina Mulitalo,
Pacific Liaison Advisor

Pacific Village

John Filsell, 
Head of Community Support & Partnership  

Shake Out



Council Workshop 
02 September 2025   

 

Page 5 

A
tt

a
ch

m
e

n
t 

A
  

It
e

m
 2

 

  

Funding – CCC Funding Schemes

02 September 2025
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Pacific Hub/Village

02 September 2025

Westminster 
Street Depot

K’aute Pasifika fale, 
Hamilton
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Shake Out

02 September 2025

16 October 2025,
9.30am
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Questions 
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??
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CWTP Activated Sludge 
Plant
Project Update 02/09/25

Thomas Fietzko (PM)
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What have we been up to?

3 September 2025Council Information Session

Cleared the site for the construction

Completed the design for the new 
Plant for tender purposes.

Released the tender to the 
shortlisted contractors

Awarded contract for the CM/CA
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What is coming up? 

3 September 2025Creating a PowerPoint presentation

Awarding the 
Construction Contract
Awarding the 
Construction Contract

Site establishment Site establishment 

Ground improvement 
work 
Ground improvement 
work 
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Your New Plant

3 September 2025Creating a PowerPoint presentation
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Your New Plant

3 September 2025CWTP Activated Sludge Plant
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Use of Technology for Designing 

3 September 2025Creating a PowerPoint presentation

• Collaborative approach between all 
parties with the use of technology.

• Accelerated the design with the use of 
3D Design. 
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What are our next steps?

3 September 2025Creating a PowerPoint presentation

• We will provide another update once the contractor is on board and work 
commences on site.

• We understand that the changes on site may raise questions, and we're 
here to share valuable insights into what you can expect. We recognise the 
potential impacts on the community and are committed to ensuring that 
you are kept informed.
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Thank You & Questions


	Table of Contents
	2. Community Support and Partnerships Unit Activity Report Feb-July 2025
	2.	Community Support and Partnerships Unit Activity Report Feb-July 2025
	A - Community Support and Partnerships Unit Activity Report - Presentation

	3. Update on CWTP Activated Sludge Plant Project
	3.	Update on CWTP Activated Sludge Plant Project
	A - CWTP Activated Sludge Plant Project Update - Presentation


